
 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

DATE:    October 25, 2016 

 

TO:     Board of Selectmen  
 

FROM:    Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  
 

SUBJECT:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

MEETING DATE:   October 27, 2016 

 

MEETING LOCATION: Hull High School – Exhibition Room 
  
                                             

AGENDA 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

  

 
7:30    HRA – Re:  Project Update 

 

8:15    Executive Session – Re: Union and Non-Union Contract 

 

TOWN MANAGER 

 
1. Discussion: Beach Opening Policy 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. John Brannan, 11 Merrill Rd-re-letter of resignation from the Parking Committee 

a. Board to Re-appoint Representative 

 

2. Petition for restrooms at Pemberton Pier 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all 

items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent 

permitted by law. 


